## REGULAR SESSION March 14, 1988

The Hunt County Commissioners Court met this day at 10:00 am in the Commissioners Courtroom with all members present & Judge Mike Farris presiding. Minutes of the previous meetings were approved as read.

## OLD BUSINESS:

'Consider proposal of task force team - County Attorney': OLD BUSINESS next meeting.

3503 On the Motion by Henry Hensley, second by Allen Martin, the Court rejected all bids for rock hauling for Pct. #2.

## NEW BUSINESS:

The Court received an \$850 check from Marjorie Moore which represented funds received from last year's budget but not spent. The money will be deposited in the General Fund.

3504 On the motion by John Mizell, second by Johnnie Lyon, the Court adopted a proclamation fountime regarding National Child Abuse Month.

The Court received information regarding policy changes of County's insurance from Steve Ramsey.

**3505** On the motion by Mizell, second by Lyon, the Court approved the replat of lots 19,20,25, & 27 located in <u>Harold Morris Farms</u> subdivision, Pct #3.

**3506** On the motion by Martin, second by Hensley, the Court issued a resolution approving the submission of a grant application to the Texas Criminal Justice Division for a drug control unit - this at the request of the Sheriff's Dept.

3507 On the motion by Lyon, second by Martin, the Court approved the tax over - payment refund in the amount of \$643.25 to Triple J. Realty, a.k.a. Joe Jacobs - this at the request of Joyce Barrow. 3508 On the motion by Hensley, second by Lyon, the Court authorized the Auditor to advertise for proposals on a microfilm camera for the District Clerk's Office.

The Court opened bids and took the following action:

**3509** (1) On the motion by Hensley, second by Martin, the Court rejected all bids for a used motor excavator, Pct #2.

3510 (2)On the motion by Mizell, second by Hensley, the Court accepted the bid from L.H. Daniel Oil Co. for diesel & gasoline. (Bid on file in Auditor's office)

3511 (3) On the motion by Martin, second by Mizell, the Court accepted the bid from B & M Truck Equipment Co. from Dallas, Tx. for a replacement dump bed for Pct #4 at a price of \$3,225. 3512 On the motion by Mizell, second by Lyon, the Court authorized the County Auditor to

advertise for (1) air conditioners maintenance for the Criminal Justice Center & (2) preventive maintenance on typewriters.

3513 On the motion by Hensley, second by Martin, the Court approved the following Interlocal the City of Caddo M:N, Environmental Service Agreements: the City of Quinlan and Caddo Mills ISD with precinct #2; City of Commerce and Campbell ISD with Precinct #4. These agreements are subject to final approval by the County Attorney.

3514 On the motion by Lyon, second by Hensley, the Court authorized the Auditor to obtain estimates 940055 for concrete work necessary to do the walkways at the parking lot areas from the Criminal Justice Center. 3515 On the motion by Mizell, second by Lyon, the Court approved the request from Southwestern Bell Telephone Co. to locate a line on public roadway, outside the City limits of Greenville, in Pct #3 as shown on the request.

For: Mizell, Lyon, Martin

Opposed: Hensley

Motion Carries.

(Continued On Page 296)

(Cont. From Pg. 295)

3516 On the motion by Mizell, second by Lyon, the Court approved the request from Farmers Electric

Cooperative to locate line across public roadway in Pct #3, as shown on the request. Unanimous Vote.

 $3517\,$  On the motion by Lyon, second by Martin, the accounts payable were approved.

## Personnel & Payroll Changes:

Ag. Extension Service - Remove Teresa Sasser, eff. 2-23-88. Add Mary Ann Kelly, Eff. 2-26-88 as secretary. Precint 4- Remove Elias Garcia, eff. 2-26-88. Add Michael Lynn Horton, eff. 2-29-88, \$5.25 per hr. move Curtis Nash from R-4 to R-5, eff. 3-1-88. Sheriff's Dept. - Add Donna M. Sheffield, eff. 3-12-88, \$1,133 per mo. less \$50 per month for 6 mos. move Carol Zbork to Civil Clerk eff. 2-23-88. Remove Jerry Summers, eff. 2-23-88, as Civil Clerk.

3518 Approved on the motion by Martin, secondarby Mizell.

Court Adjourned.